
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Roads
Peirce, Mark <mpeirce@archrsc.com> Mon, Jun 3, 2024 at 3:07 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh,

I have attached our most recent road use permit, a letter from Levi Broyles approving our activity, and the
original letter sent to him. Below is a map of the route for corners to be widened. Let me know if you have
any questions. 
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Thanks,

Mark Peirce
Mine Engineer - West Elk Mine
5174 Highway 133, Somerset, CO 81434
Office: 970-929-2204
Cell: 413-822-0128
mpeirce@archrsc.com
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From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:34 AM
To: Peirce, Mark <mpeirce@archrsc.com>
Cc: Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com>
Subject: Roads
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.

3 attachments

2022 Final Road Use Permit exp. 2027.pdf
1246K

20240528 deer ck ltr.pdf
55K

20240603_CurveWideningCulvertExtApproval_signed.pdf
174K
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Logo Department Name Agency  Organization Organization Address Information 

 

United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Forest 
Service 

Paonia Ranger District 403 North Rio Grande Avenue 
P.O. Box 1030 
Paonia, CO 81428 
970-527-4131 
Fax: 970-527-4151 

 File Code: 2820 
 Date: June 3, 2024 

 
Mark Peirce 
Mountain Coal Co. LLC 
West Elk Mine 
5174 Highway 133 
Somerset, CO 81434 
 
Dear Mr. Peirce: 

I am approving the road/curve widening and culvert extension on the roads between the West 
Elk Mine and Deer Creek shaft, as outlined in your May 28, 2024 letter (attached). 

Reclamation on the pending road work following this project is not required, as the new road 
alignments will still serve multiple-use objectives for the overall area.  

If we can be of further assistance, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

 

   
LEVI BROYLES 
District Ranger 
 
Enclosure: 20240528 deer ck ltr 
 
cc:  mpeirce@archrsc.com; jwilczek@archrsc.com; wnorris@archrsc.com 
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